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October 16, 2020

Mr. Dean Weeks

Phillips Lighting

200 Franklin Square Drive
Somerset, NJ 08873

Re: Pilot Study Work Plan dated October 1, 2020
Former Shakespeare Composite Structures Site
Newberry County
Voluntary Cleanup Contract 14-6271-RP
File # 51025

Dear Mr. Weeks:

The South Carolina of Department of Health and Environmental Control (Department) has
reviewed and approves the pilot study work plan. The Department noted that there will be three
new observation wells installed and two designated areas for the pilot study. Once the
underground injection permit is approved, a schedule needs to be submitted to the Department.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments at (803) 898-0722 or at

kuhnkm@dhec.sc.gov.
Sincerely,
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Kimberly Kuhn, Project Manager
State Voluntary Cleanup Section
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

CC: Lucas Berresford, BLWM
Veronica Barringer, Midlands BEHS Office
Scott Ross, AECOM, 101 Research Drive, Columbia, SC 29203
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